

HISTORY

- 1 North Facade
- 2 Colonnade
- 3 New Wall Graphics
- 4 Northwest Facade
- 5 Chapel
- 6 Cafeteria

Founded as a female seminary in 1889, Agnes Scott College is now an all-female liberal arts institution. In 1905, the school enlisted the Atlanta architectural firm Bruce & Morgan to design a beautiful new Italian Renaissance Revival structure to keep up with their growth, and Rebekah Scott Hall became the second permanent building on campus.





